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Rivera, Maribel
g

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:56 AM
To: ‘Estrelia Insurance 126’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: change address P08000099016

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Estrella Insurance 126 [mailto:manager126@estrellainsurance.comj
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change address

FEIEIN # 263661335

HOPE INSURANCE INC

WE MOVED .

PLEASE CORRECT ADDRESS FROM 14663 SW 104 ST MIAMI FL 33196 TO:
14035 SW 88 ST ,MIAM! FL 33186 AS PRINCIPAL AND MAILING ADD.
Esperanza R. Simon

Office Managert/Notary

14035 Sw 88 St

Miami,FI 33186

Ph:305-386-3787
Fax:305-386-0260.
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